City of Long Beach Dr. Suja Lowenthal

Working Together to Serve Councilmember, 2" District
AGENDA ITEM # 20
Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council June 10, 2014
From: Suja Lowenthal, Second District

Subject: Cuban Pete's Rhythm Lounge Original ABC License, 245 Pine Avenue #200-220

| respectfully request Council concurrence and ABC approval of the following conditions:

1) The petitioner(s) shall be responsible for maintaining free of litter the area adjacent to
the premises over which they have control.

2) The sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption off the premises is strictly prohibited.

3) Trash shall not be emptied into outside containers between the hours of 12:00 am —
7:00 am.

4) There shall be no live entertainment of any type, including but not limited to live music,
disc jockey or karaoke without an Entertainment Permit or Occasional Event Permit
granted by the City of Long Beach.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have additional questions at (662) 570-6684.



